Kingston Parish Council Minutes of Meeting held at 8.00pm on 12 July 2012

Present:

Tim Fitzjohn, Chairman (TF) Julie Conder (JCo) Katherine Stalham (KS) James Clear (JCI) Fiona Whelan CCC Tumi Hawkins, SCDC Peter Stokes, Clerk

1. Apologies

Simon Draper, Fiona Whelan

2. Minutes of last meetings (10 May, 17 May, 29 May and 7 June)

All accepted.

3. Matters Arising

- 3.1. **6.1 16:08 bus from CVC**: bus has been reinstated. No further action.
- 3.2. **6.2 Visit by Cllr Burkitt**: No progress. Clerk to follow up. **Action: Clerk**.
- 3.3. **10 KPC response to Local Development Plan (LDP)**: The consultation period is 12 July 28 September 2012. It was agreed that if the 2nd consultation questionnaire for the Parish Plan can be distributed and results analysed in time, this may provide information for an accurate response from KPC (See also minute 7.1.) If not, enough information on residents' views can be extracted from the preliminary questionnaire for KPC to make a meaningful response to the consultation.
- 3.4. **12.7.2 Additional soil for grassy mound at playground**: There has been no helpful response from Simon Gardner. It was noted that subsoil can be delivered free of charge e.g. by Warton and Clarke, but no further action on this would be taken until the weather improves.

4. Correspondence

- 4.1. Letter from CCC inviting KPC to appoint a Protected Road Verge warden: no action.
- 4.2. Letter from the Audit Commission re appointment of external auditor: noted.
- 4.3. **Conversation with Heather Ginn re overgrown trees**: James Clear agreed to clear the area under the trees, and cut off lower branches so that in future the grass cutting contractor can access the area. **Action: JCI.**
- 4.4. **Email from Alison Greenwood:** suggesting that the Community Plan project has lost momentum, and suggesting a course of action to re-energise it. See minute 7.

5. County Councillor's report

See Appendix A.

6. District Councillor's report

See Appendix B.

The consultation questionnaire for the 'Issues and Options' part of the draft LDP is about to be issued. There are 120 questions. Roadshows have been organised in various locations – full information at

Page no of these minutes: 1	Page no in book:
r ago no or those minates. T	r ago no in book

http://www.scambs.gov.uk/Environment/Planning/DistrictPlanning/LocalDevelopmentFramew ork/SCLP.htm

7. Community Plan report

- 7.1. The initial questionnaire exercise is complete, but the second, main questionnaire has not yet been designed. The next task is to design this as web-based and paper-based questionnaires.
- 7.2. It was agreed that it should not be necessary to employ an outside consultant to help with the questionnaire, but it may be necessary to make a payment for the on-line version, depending on its length.
- 7.3. See minute 4.4. Agreed that Julie Conder would respond to Alison Greenwood's email. **Action: JCo**.

8. Village Hall upgrade project report

Katherine Stalham reported that the architect is formulating a pre-planning application to be submitted 'soon'. Applications for grants cannot be made until plans are fairly firm and have been costed.

9. Open Spaces Officer's report (JCI)

James Clear reported that all allotments appeared to be under cultivation except for Plot 4 which is overgrown. Agreed the Clerk will approach the tenant to ascertain her intentions – renewal only to be offered if there is confidence the plot will be cultivated. Also agreed to offer renewal to the other three tenants at the current rent. **Action: Clerk.**

10. Clerk's report

- 10.1. **Bi-monthly report**: see Appendix C.
- 10.2. **Jubilee party**: a summary of costs had previously been circulated. See Appendix D.
- 10.3. **Report on internal audit**: audit completed, auditor's report states all requirements met.
- 10.4. **Status of external audit**: Annual Return has been submitted. The auditors have requested some further explanations and analysis, which the Clerk has provided. No further problems expected, results awaited. Agreed that the Jubilee Bench on the Orchard should be added to the Assets Register, and the insurers informed. **Action: Clerk.**

10.5. Invoices for payment:

- 10.5.1. Internal audit £40:00
- 10.5.2. Playground inspection £86.40
- 10.5.3. Grass cutting £496.19 and £461.39
- 10.5.4. Jubilee party tickets £21.42
- 10.5.5. Jubilee party expenses (P Draper) £53.57
- 10.5.6. Jubilee party expenses (K Reid) £54.65
- 10.5.7. Jubilee mugs £33.54
- 10.5.8. Website charges £20.16
- 10.5.9. Tree seat (balance) £1974 (already paid) (NB: £216 undercharged)

All agreed. It was agreed that the outstanding amount owing on the tree seat would be retained until either the suppliers request payment, or as a retainer for a short period in case of any problems with the seat.

10.6. **Code of Conduct:** the Clerk had previously advised members of the new requirements under the Localism Act. Current advice from CAPALC is to adopt a model code of conduct to be produced by SCDC, when this is available. Agreed that KPC would do this, adapting it as necessary to suit KPC. **Action: Clerk**.

Page no of these minutes: 2	Page no in book:

- 10.7. **Disclosure of pecuniary interests:** all members have the form and should complete and return it to the Clerk. Cllr Hawkins reminded all that it was necessary to also disclose a spouse/partner's interests that are known, although it was not necessary to reveal the spouse/partner's name, nor is there any legal obligation to disclose spouse/partner's interests of which the member is not aware, nor to ask questions to ascertain the existence of or further details of such interests.
- 10.8. Signatories for cheque and BACS payments: we have been advised by CAPALC that signatories for cheques and authorisers of payments should be KPC members and this does not include the Clerk. Agreed that KPC must alter its procedures to delete the Clerk as a signatory and authoriser. Agreed that so that continuity of council business is not jeopardised, the Clerk will do this only when it is ascertained that enough councillors are signatories and have access and authority for internet banking authorisations. CAPALC has been assured (as they requested) that action is being taken as necessary to ensure KPC complies. Action: Clerk.
- 10.9. Playground inspection by RoSPA: no action required.
- 10.10. **Grant for tree seat from SCDC**: a grant of £1000 from the Community Chest (SCDC) has been received. Agreed that a brass plaque, with wording similar to other Jubilee benches, would be obtained and affixed to the new bench. **Action: Clerk.**
- 10.11. **Jubilee mugs:** have now been distributed to all known children in the village. Katherine Stalham said there was a young girl at 7 Crane's Lane who did not receive a mug. Clerk to check and rectify. **Action: Clerk**.

11. Planning

- 11.1. S/0659/12/LB and S/0660/12/FL Gamekeeper's Cottage: refused by SCDC
- 11.2. S/1397/12/FL Gamekeeper's Cottage: agreed 'no recommendation'
- 11.3. S/0635/12/FL Church Cottage: granted by SCDC
- 11.4. **S/1179/12/LB Kingston Pastures Farm**: agreed 'no recommendation' by the Clerk and Simon Draper on 16/06/2012 under Standing Order 13.3 as the proposed changes were modest and had little impact on the street scene. The earlier decision was confirmed.
- 11.5. **S/1150/12/LB The Old Rectory**: agreed 'approve'.
- 11.6. **S/1301/12/LB The Old Rectory**: agreed 'no recommendation' by the Clerk and Simon Draper on 16/06/2012 under Standing Order 13.3 as the proposed changes were modest and wholly internal. The earlier decision was confirmed.
- 11.7. **S/1074/12/FL Summerhill**: application has been withdrawn
- 11.8. S/0552/12/FL Meteorological mast near Arrington: refused by SCDC
- 11.9. **S0607/12/FL**: **Crossways Cottage**: granted by SCDC

12. Items for next meeting:

Discussion of further equipment for the playground

13. Date of next meeting:

13 Sep 2012. Tim Fitzjohn advised he would be unable to attend.

Meeting ended at 22:15	
Signed	
Date	
Page no of these minutes: 3	Page no in book:

Appendix A County Councillor's Report

Buses

A fantastic result!! Following a recent meeting I had with Cllr Tony Orgee, the new portfolio holder, together with Steve Harangozo (the District Councillor for Comberton) and Tumi and an intervention from CVC, the 18 service will continue to run at just after 4pm, allowing students to get home promptly from after school activities.

In addition we discussed the Friday Night 18 service and have received assurances that officers will work on this with us – we've been coming up against a wall of red tape for the last 12 months so this is a really great step forward. More news next month I hope.

Although the meeting was to discuss the No. 18 service we widened it out in to look at bus services in the area in general. The upshot is an agreement to hold a public meeting in September/October to discuss local transport needs in general. I'll update as I hear more but this is a new direction in listening to local concerns.

The County Council's consultation on a new Transport Strategy for Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire has been launched. We are seeking views on the issues which should be addressed by a new transport strategy and the types of transport improvements respondents would like to see included in the strategy.

Further information, including the consultation documents and a link to the online consultation questionnaire can be found at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/tscsc and the County Council's press release about the consultation is available here http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CMSWebsite/Apps/News/Details.aspx?ref=597

Minor Highways Improvement Project

Locally, Grantchester, Toft and Comberton's proposals went forward to be looked at again by South Cambs Councillors. The final decision should be made on Friday.

Can I please urge the PC to consider looking at resubmitting a plan for the probable September submission date (it has yet to be formally announced). The extra lead time may help with the submission of more information than was requested last time.

Library

Residents using Cambridgeshire Libraries will soon benefit from a new improved IT system. The system, being installed in the coming weeks, has been jointly purchased with Suffolk County Council saving Council Tax payers money. It will include an improved library catalogue and will give customers access to a wider range of services.

Library buddies

More Cambridgeshire residents are getting online thanks to help from Cambridgeshire library and learning centre staff.

Thirty computer buddies and staff across Library Learning Centres and Community Access Points offer free one-to-one sessions to help people use the Internet for the first time or develop their confidence using new technology.

Page no of these minutes: 4	Page no in book:

These volunteers have contributed towards helping the Society of Chief Librarians (SCL) meet the nationally set target to get 500,000 new people online by the end of 2012 - several months early.

For more information about Cambridgeshire Libraries Computer Buddy scheme please contact Maggie Brown on 07824 406103. To find out more about Library Learning Centres and Community Access Points, or to volunteer as a Community Access Point tutor please contact Nyree Scott on 07881 837543.

Broadband:

Residents and businesses are demonstrating there is strong demand for superfast broadband across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.

Latest figures show over 8000 residents and businesses have registered their demand for better broadband to support the countywide Connecting Cambridgeshire campaign, launched last month.

But many more people need to register to show telecoms suppliers the level of demand, which will help to bring better broadband to the majority of homes and businesses in the county by 2015.

Connecting Cambridgeshire is working with local councils and community groups to build a network of digital champions across the county to support the campaign.

Growing numbers of residents, businesspeople, parish and village representatives, and local councillors are volunteering to help bring better broadband to the areas where they live and work. Some parishes and villages have been particularly active in supporting the campaign by leafleting all their residents and highlighting the campaign on their websites and at local events

Digital champions can help by:

- * Encouraging people to register their demand online or on paper reply forms
- * Promoting the benefits that better broadband can bring at home and at work
- * Highlighting the campaign at local events and meetings
- * Showing how better broadband can make a difference to work and home life.

The majority of people have registered their support online on the www.connectingcambridgeshire.co.uk website, while those without internet access have returned Freepost reply forms, which are widely available with Connecting Cambridgeshire leaflets in libraries and council offices.

It only takes a minute to click on the link to register and it doesn't commit you to anything. You just need to give your postcode and landline phone number.

Cambridge and County Bank

An unusual one that we found out about in a press report rather than from Officers:

The county Council have decided to invest from the County's pension fund in this new bank. The aim is to help SME business investment. Nick Clark, leader of the County Council, will be a non executive director.

Please see the attached sheet for the County's subsequent press release on this.

Page no of these minutes: 5	Page no in book:
-----------------------------	------------------

M11 Cambridgeshire: Road Maintenance on Slip Roads

Slip road improvement works will be starting shortly on the M11 northbound exit slip road at junction 13 (Madingley).

The overnight works are programmed to commence on the evening of Monday 2 July 2012 and are expected to take three weeks to complete. Works will involve maintenance to the drainage and slip road surface, and renewal of the road markings on the slip road.

The working hours are 8:00pm to 6:00am Monday to Friday nights. During the road works it will be necessary to implement slip road closure. The slip road closure diversion route will be as follows:

Traffic travelling northbound on the M11 wishing to exit at junction 13 (Madingley) will be diverted to continue northbound and exit the M11 at junction 14 onto the A14 eastbound at Girton Interchange. Traffic will be directed to exit at junction 32 (Milton) to return westbound on the A14 to join the A428 westbound. Traffic will be directed off the A428 at the Hardwick junction to re-join the A428 eastbound to Madingley to join the A1303 to the M11 junction 13.

All diversion routes will be clearly signed.

Issues and options

Straying in to Tumi's area here - I attended the Parish Councils' meeting in South Cambs on Tuesday and the papers will all be coming out today from SCDC. As your County Councillor I will be making a submission and would welcome a copy of the Parish Council's submission before I complete mine – to make sure I'm not conflicting with anything you might be saying!

There will be more information coming out in the next few weeks but at this stage I would urge as many individuals as possible complete a submission. Although the form looks daunting SCDC officers were clear that people can answer as many or as few questions as they wish. You don't have to complete the whole thing!

If you have any issues that I can help with please don't hesitate to contact me:

By phone: 01954 212725 (h) and 07947 865490 (m) or by email fewhelan@gmail.com

Fiona

Fiona Whelan Hardwick Division County Councillo

A groundbreaking scheme to use pension funds from Cambridgeshire public services to support and grow local small businesses has been launched.

The newly created Cambridge & Counties Bank is jointly owned by the Cambridgeshire Local Government Pension Fund and Trinity Hall, a College of the University of Cambridge.

The move is part of the County Council's and Trinity Hall's commitment to get the best return on their investment whilst also supporting the local community.

Cambridge & Counties Bank has a strong management team led by chief executive Gary Wilkinson who has held a number of senior roles in the banking and building society sectors.

Assets from a former bank have been bought for the new venture, which will concentrate on secured lending to SME's.

Investment in the bank brings good returns for the pension fund, which has more than 170 member organisations, reducing any burden on the tax payer so money can be spent on frontline services.

At the same time it shows that Cambridgeshire is open for business and will provide financial support to help small and medium businesses grow and create jobs at a time when it is harder to secure funding.

Analysis of industry data by Cambridge & Counties Bank reveals that in the second half of 2011, over 60,000 loan and overdraft applications from SMEs worth as much as £3 billion, were rejected by banks. New research from the bank reveals that 47% of businesses believe that their relationship with their main business bank is only average or bad.

In order to be issued with a banking licence, Cambridge & Counties Bank has been formally authorised by the FSA. In addition, each of the directors of the bank have been authorized by the FSA as an approved person to carry out the controlled function of a board director.

Nick Clarke, Cambridgeshire County Council Leader and non-executive director of Cambridge & Counties Bank said, "The new bank will give local SMEs a real boost and the chance to grow, at a time when it's proving hard to secure funding even for viable business propositions. This venture will not only produce a good return for the pension fund, but also mean that money from public services pensions is being used to support the economy, create jobs and improve the quality of life for our communities. The return on investment will reduce the burden on local taxpayers and leave more money available for frontline services. The bank has been properly assessed and is a very good investment. I am really pleased that we are taking a lead here and investing with Trinity Hall in this exciting opportunity."

Dana na af thasa minutas. 7	Dana na in baalu
Page no of these minutes: 7	Page no in book:

Paul ffolkes Davis, Bursar and Steward, Trinity Hall, Cambridge said: "We regard Cambridge & Counties Bank as an unprecedented opportunity to marry a strong investment promising good returns with support for small businesses at a time when they need it most. While the traditional high street banks are pre-occupied with their legacy problems, which are having a negative impact on their lending, by contrast Cambridge & Counties Bank has no past and is looking forward to a successful future. While the outlook for higher education funding looks ever more challenging, this investment is also intended to strengthen the College's endowment returns in order to secure our world-class teaching and research for coming generations of Cambridge students."

Mark Hoban, Financial Secretary to the Treasury, welcomed the announcement, saying: "I'm pleased to support a new bank that will focus on lending to the SMEs that make up such a vital part of the UK economy. The Government remains committed to fostering more diversity in the banking sector, so we need new banks to enter the market to provide consumers and businesses with greater choice."

Cambridge & Counties Bank will provide SMEs with loans secured against commercial property as well as a highly competitive deposit account. In addition to this, it will also offer secured pension scheme lending, and has plans to launch professions financing, as well as other competitive savings accounts into both the retail and non-retail sectors.

The bank feels that now is an opportune time to launch, because many SMEs are finding it difficult to secure finance.

Gary Wilkinson, Chief Executive, Cambridge & Counties Bank said: "We have been able to build a very strong and experienced management team, and launch at a time when many robust SMEs are finding it difficult to secure finance. There is also a real need for increased competition in the banking sector.

"By placing a significant focus on developing a partnership type relationship with our clients through being easy to do business with and by focusing on plain English and transparency, we hope to have a significant impact on our markets."

Dana na af thaga mainrite ar 0	Dana na in baalu
Page no of these minutes: 8	Page no in book:

South Cambridgeshire District Councillor's Monthly Report

Month of June 2012

1. Street Lighting - County Council Briefing

The County is embarking on a project to replace all the street lights in the county. On the 1st July 2011, CCC, in partnership with Balfour Beatty, started a 25 year street lighting Private Finance Initiative (PFI) contract together with £100m from central government. The contract covers planned and reactive maintenance of all the County's street lights, illuminated signs and bollards.

The upgrade period takes place over the first 5 years, during which time 32,500 lighting columns will be replaced and 17,000 lanterns upgraded to white light across the county, and approximately 5,500 columns mainly on residential roads will be removed and not replaced. All in a drive to save money!

This is because it is judged that these street lights have gone past their sell-by dates, in poor condition and needing replacement. The new equipment will be based on white light which gives better colour recognition and night time visibility. The columns are taller and therefore light up a wider area which could lead to a potential reduction of 10%-30% of the number of units in some areas.

The plan is to consult with District and Parish councils prior to the work beginning in various villagesalthough some of that work has already started, for example in Caldecote without any consultation. However the promise is to learn from any mistakes, improve on their process as they go along. Consultation will start about 6 months before the change is due, and residents will be sent leaflets 2-3 months before and again 2-4 weeks prior to installation.

Villages can chose to upgrade with decorative lighting (£1000) or adopt specific lights (£42 per year) or want specific lights removed, so give your feedback during the consultation period.

2. Local Plan Issues and Options Consultation

On Thursday 28th, Councillors met in Full council to consider the 196 page issues and options documentation which set out the potential development plans that the council is considering. It was a very intensive session, as councillors considered all the 120+ questions that are to be put to the wider public in the forthcoming consultation. In summary, it seems that new local plan is being driven by the business growth in South Cambridgeshire and is projected to continue at a rate of 1200 per year from 2016 to 2031. Therefore, the council is aiming to plan for Sustainable Development, providing infrastructure and homes needed to cater for the jobs growth. The current development plan will carry forward some of the planned homes, but the council will need to build additional 7400 homes. It aims to concentrate these in large settlements on the edge of Cambridge, and then in the villages that are classed as Rural Centres and Minor Rural Centres.

It is proposed to reclassify Comberton as Minor Rural Centre, which may have an impact on Toft. Bourn airfield, one of three potential large sites (including Waterbeach and Northstowe) is being considered to take up to 3,500 of the proposed homes, which will affect Caldecote and Childerley.

The full document can be accessed at http://bit.ly/SClpio, the spatial strategy being proposed is at http://bit.ly/LPIO4 and the actual sites being considered for development can be found at http://bit.ly/LPIO5.

The document to be put to public consultation was finalised and approved by the Planning Policy and Localism Portfolio holder. Parish councils are being invited to a series of workshops next week $(9^{th} - 16^{th})$ to learn more about the issues and options going to public consultation, but more importantly, to explore how the plan can help parishes deliver local aspirations. Caldecote Ward villages are scheduled to attend on Tuesday 10^{th} July from 5pm to 8pm at South Cambs Hall.

The formal public consultation will take place from Friday 13 July to Friday 28 September 2012. Please make sure you send in your views when the time comes.

3. New Code of Conduct for Councillors

On 1st July 2012, a new code of conduct was introduced by central government for all tiers of local government. This new code, in line with the agenda of Big Society and Localism, is aimed at making it easier for Local Councillors to represent the residents of their parishes. Personal and prejudicial interests has been replaced by disclosable pecuniary interests, which includes interests held by a member's spouse, civil partner or similar.

Councillors must register disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of election, and in the first instance within 28 days of the 1st July. In addition, the register must be published on the parish council website. Councils are also required to have a complaints procedure in place, if not already, and it should be compliant.

4. Broadband – Connecting Cambridgeshire

This is to remind residents of Toft and Kingston, as well as Old Caldecote to get online and register their demand for broadband services at www.ConnectingCambridgeshire.co.uk. This is the next opportunity to get the Comberton exchange to which these communities are connected, upgraded for broadband in the upgrade project being done by the County.

People who do not have access to the internet can register online or on paper forms in libraries, council offices and other public places. They can also call me on 01954 210840 and I can help as I have registered as a Digital Champion for both villages and looking for volunteers in the villages to assist in the campaign to get all the premises registered. Please contact me as soon as possible, so we can get the ball rolling.

5. A Guide for Businesses

The Council has woken up to the need to support businesses in their growth rather than obstruct them, and has prepared a new planning guide that businesses can use to navigate their way through the complex planning system. The guide is based on the most popular and frequently asked questions by businesses. It is available in paper format which residents can request by calling the Duty officer on 0345 045 5215 or by downloading from the website at http://bit.ly/BizG.

6. A Guide for Householders

The Council is also looking to help householders navigate their way through the planning system when it comes to time to extend existing homes or build new ones. As such, it is making available a document called the Householder Design Guide, which provides information on how to apply for planning permission, what factors to consider when designing new homes and extensions. This guide is available in paper format which residents can request by calling the Duty officer on 0345 045 5215 or by downloading from the website at http://bit.ly/ResiG.

7. Village Pride and Hero Awards

Reminder that deadline for nominations for The Community Pride award (for a group of people that has made a difference to the community) and The Village Hero award, (pay tribute to residents who go over and above to make a difference for others) is 31 July 2012. This year, SCDC would like to see young heroes and community groups and clubs nominated for the community pride award. To place a nominations contact Linda Browne linda.browne@scambs.gov.uk or go to www.scambs.gov.uk/awards.

8. Youth Council

Nominations still open for the Youth Council. The deadline of 1st August is fast approaching, and there are still places up for grabs. It is not yet known if an election will be held, but anyone interested should get their nominations in now before its too late.

For more information, or nomination papers, please call Tracy Mann on 01954 713342 or email tracy.mann@Scambs.gov.uk. Follow http://www.facebook.com/SCYouthCouncil

9. Casework

, Your Councillor is here to help you. Please do feel free to contact me with comments, questions, problems, reports, suggestions or complaints. I can be contacted by phone, email or via my website. I hope I can help but even if I can't, then it's highly likely that I know someone who can!

10. Dates for your diary

4 July 2012	10am	Planning Committee meeting
7 July 2012		Caldecote Feast
10 July 2012	5-8pm	Local Plan Issues and Options Workshops for Parish
	_	Councils
13 July – 28 Sep 2012		Local Plan Public Consultation
28 July 2012		Deadline for registration of councillors' percuniary interests
31 July 2012		Closing of Nominations for Village Pride and Hero Awards
1 st August 2012	5pm	Close of Nominations for Youth Council

Tumí

Tumi Hawkins 2-July-12

Email me @: tumi@tumihawkins.org.uk

Follow on twitter: http://twitter.com/CouncillorTumi

Facebook share: http://www.facebook.com/itsCouncillorTumi
http://www.linkedin.com/in/tumihawkins

Read my blog at: http://www.TumiHawkins.org.uk

Call me on: 01954 210840

Appendix C

Financial report: Jul 2012

N.B. All figures exclude VAT

Item	Budget 2012-13 £	Expenditure YTD	Budget minus expenditure YTD £	
Grass and Hedge cutting	1856.00	355.49	1500.51	Invoice received for May £496.19. This includes 2 months 'catchup' for the additional cost of protected verges
Insurance	744.00	744.39	-0.39	No more invoices expected
Clerk's salary	1057.00	317.04	739.96	Now paid monthly
Grants (section 137)	646.00	752.50	-106.50	Part costs of Jubilee party. See separate report for breakdown
Audit fees	169.00	0.00	169.00	•
Village asset maintenance	1000.00	2305.00	-1305.00	Includes Jubilee bench £2170
Subscriptions	202.00	90.65	111.35	
Parish Magazine	400.00	0.00	400.00	
Footpath lighting	139.00	0.00	139.00	
Miscellaneous and expenses	250.00	30.00	220.00	Unpaid cheque admin charge
Income other than precept	-114.00		-114.00	
To reserves	864.00			
Total	7214.00	4595.07		

Bank balances	Current account:	£1,056.59	
	Deposit account:	£6,900.47	Community Chest grant received £1000

٠	_		•	4.1			_
ı	שמבע	$n \cap$	∩t	these	mini	ItDC.	u

Appendix D
Expenditure on Jubilee party 4 Jun 2012

Date	Item	Amount £	VAT £	Total £	Posted in accounts
Total		1009.58	23.09	1032.67	
Subtotal: Grants		975.98	23.09	999.07	
Subtotal: VAM		33.60	0.00	33.60	
26/04/2012	Deposit on Hog Roast	150.00		150.00	Grants Village asset
27/04/2012	Cable cover	33.60		33.60	maintenance
02/05/2012	25 mugs (Cherry Thing)	87.50	17.50	105.00	Grants
17/05/2012	10 mugs (Amazon)	45.90		45.90	Grants
23/05/2012	Banquet roll	19.99		19.99	Grants
04/06/2012	Balance on hog roast	495.00		495.00	Grants
08/06/2012	Chair and table hire	20.00		20.00	Grants
02/07/2012	8 mugs (Runningimp)	27.95	5.59	33.54	Grants
12/07/2012	Pat Draper expenses	53.57		53.57	Grants
12/07/2012	Katherine Reid expenses	54.65		54.65	Grants
12/07/2012	Printing tickets	21.42		21.42	Grants